

EXHIBIT 1

This exhibit was received from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for approval to operate at the frequencies annotated in the attached letter. This approval of the FAA was requested by the direction of the FCC to be able process a Application for an Special Temporary Authorization (STA) to cover Raytheon Contract Test Requirements while the applied for application is still being processed.

If there are any questions or information clarified you can contact the following:

Charles W. Pepin – (978) 440 – 2673 Raytheon Co., Sudbury , Ma –01776

Or

Thuy Nguwen – (781) 238 – 7490 FAA , Burlington, MA

To: Charles W Pepin/RES/Raytheon/US
cc:
Subject: Frequency request to use for Marine Radar

Charles,

I reviewed your case on Marine Radar at Portsmouth, RI using 2,900 Mhz - 3,100 Mhz and 9,300 Mhz - 9,500 Mhz. I concurred with your proposal to use these frequencies as a Test base for 6 months Special Temporary Authorization at Portsmouth, RI.

Thuy Nguyen